August 5, 2019

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

USA

Attn:  OET Dept.
Ref:  FCC Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: OWS-NIC714

Applicant: Itron Networked Solutions

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il Permissive change for FCC ID: OWS-NIC714
originally granted on 06/15/2012.

The change under this application is to replace the TR switch used for switching
from internal to external antenna. The new component is a pin for pin
replacement of the original. It is manufactured by the same company and has
very similar specifications. The original and new switch’s information is belOow.

Manufacturer Type Model
Original CEL SPDT RF Switch UPG2009TB
Replacement CEL SPDT RF Switch CG2409M2

| attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation
outside of the grant conditions.

Sincerely,

W
[Lh_ﬁ_ 70% )
Name: Asim Tirmizi Date: 8/5/2019
Title: Sr Manager Engineering

Signature of applicant

ITRON NETWORKED SOLUTIONS, INC.

230 West Tasman Drive
San Jose, CA 95134
www.itron.com



